Jeff Funk

From: Mike Knoll <notifications@mail.method.me>

Sent: Thursday, May 1, 2025 6:26 PM

To: Jeff Funk

Subject: [Hydroclean Equipment, Inc.] Your Estimate (#) is ready
Attachments: STATIONARY GAS FIRED SERIES BROCHURE.pdf

Hydroclean Equipment, Inc.
Estimate Notification

Date Due Date Prepared For

01 May 2025 12:00 PM 31 May 2025 12:00 PM Harrison, Village of

Estimate Amount jfunk@harrison-wi.org
$10,675.49

Hi Jeff,

To view your Estimate or download a PDF copy for your records click View Estimate.
If you are asked for your email address to sign in, please use jfunk@harrison-wi.org.
Thank you for your business.

Hydroclean Equipment, Inc.

Why am | getting this email?
This email was sent to jfunk@harrison-wi.org. Our system has you listed as a contact that should receive billing notifications. If you

would like to opt out of these emails, please contact us by replying to this email, or sign in using the link above and edit your profile.



GAS FIRED SERIES

NATURAL & LP GAS HOT WATER

APPLICATIONS

» Food Processing

» Truck Washing

» Manufacturing

« Industrial Repair

« Automotive Repair

- Railroad Maintence

+ In Plant Cleaning Systems

WHY CHOOSE ALKOTA

There is no reason that machines need to be
complicated to do their job.

Our team of engineers and product
developers have been designing,

building and improving high pressure
cleaning systems since 1964. When you buy
an Alkota pressure washer,

you’re buying quality and longevity. It is an
investment in the future of your business.

At Alkota we believe that simplicity means
quality.

Being American owned our machines are
built with high quality materials the
old-fashioned way, by hand. We design and
assemble them right here in the heart of the

© USA, so that you know you’re getting an
American-built machine.

1 and UL 60335-2-79
CSA C22.2 #60335-1 & CSA E60335-2-79




